STATE OF NEW MEXICC

ENERGY ano MIINERALS DEPARTMENT
OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
March 6, 1985

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNGR HOBBS. NEW MEXICQ 88240
1505) 383-6161

Mobil Producing Tx. & N.M., Inc.
Nine Greenway Plaza, Suite 2700
Houston, Texas 77046

Attention Lisa Disselle
Dear Ms. Disselle:

The attached Forms C-103 requesting additional extensions for
the temporary abandonment of the wells in question are being
returned without approval.

Division Rule 202 B permits approval of temporary abandonment
at the district level for a maximum period of two years, and
these wells have already been granted approval for that period
of time. According to Rule 202 B, any further approval would
have to come after notice and hearing, but that portion of the
rule is being held in abeyance at this time. Therefore, no
further filings will be required until you receive notification
from the 0i1 Conservation Division.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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